From: Dzurinko, Mike G

To: Fischman, Gary

Cc: Stinson, Madeline R; USS CLT ENV; Holt, Allason; AQReports
Subject: RE: [External]-Control room breakdown June 2-3, 2025
Date: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 3:02:43 PM

Gary,

Please see answers below in red.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael G. Dzurinko
Environmental

U. S. Steel - Mon Valley Works
400 State Street - M.S. 71
Clairton, PA 15025

Tel: (412) 233-1467

Cell: (412) 215-5862

From: Fischman, Gary <Gary.Fischman@AlleghenyCounty.US>

Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 1:52 PM

To: Dzurinko, Mike G <mdzurinko@uss.com>

Cc: Stinson, Madeline R <mrstinson@uss.com>; USS_CLT_ENV <uss_clt_env@uss.com>; Holt,
Allason <Allason.Holt@AlleghenyCounty.US>; AQReports <AQReports@AlleghenyCounty.US>
Subject: [External]-Control room breakdown June 2-3, 2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
i recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| just saw the breakdown notification for the control room shutdown last night. | have a
few quick questions.

1. Breathe Cam around 7 - 7:30 PM last night does not appear to show any flares lit.
Was any gas vented through the battery emergency flares? There was no coke
oven gas vented through any of the battery emergency flares.

2. Theinitial report says there was a problem with No. 5 CR. Please verify the No. 1
and No. 2 CR were both operating during the entire breakdown of No. 5 CR or
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indicate any time when either or both was shut down. No. 1 and No. 2 Control
Rooms were operating throughout the No. 5 Control Room Bypass.

3. What, if any, measures (such as extended coking) were taken to mitigate
emissions during the breakdown?

Repairs were given top priority and due to the short duration, it was not necessary to
extend coking times.

Thanks,

Gary Fischman

Engineer 3

Compliance and Enforcement Program - Air Quality
836 Fulton St.

Pittsburgh, PA 15233-2124

phone: (412) 578-8141

fax: (412) 578-8144

gary.fischman@alleghenycounty.us

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, forwarding, or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

DISCLAIMER & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email neither constitutes an agreement to conduct transactions by electronic
means nor creates any legally binding contract or enforceable obligation in the absence of a fully signed written contract. The information
contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential, legally privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
It has been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, or the employee or


mailto:gary.fischman@alleghenycounty.us

agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. Any inadvertent or
accidental disclosure of confidential, legally privileged and/or exempt information contained in this email does not constitute a knowing
waiver of any rights regarding such information or materials. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender
and destroy all copies of the message (including any attachments).



